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HCO002696-0002 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

22 March 200512:10 
William.s.j David M; Niven, Nigel;i ......... -~-~~1-~-~ ......... iGrocott, David .................................... J 

L _._ .~ _T_~..--._’_ :_ ... J 

Action Review 22.3.05 

ACTION REVIEW - Tuesday 22nd March 2005 

Total Actions:- 1560 

For Allocation:- 45 9 LAKE and 36 Misc/non priority cases. 

Allocated:- 263 
WILSON and 11 MISC. 

.................................................. i48451 

Code A 
6 

41 

21 

.................................................... 19 

15 DEVINE, 18 LAVENDER, ~ ...... ’~"; 
, ~codec~Ode C i55 LAKE, 61 CUNNINGHAM, 68 

19 WILSON, 1 LAVENDER, ~_._C_..0_d__e_.__C._.i 13 CUNNINGHAM and 12 LAKE. 

3 DEVINE and 1 LAVENDER. 

15 CUNNINGHAM and 36 WILSON. 

19 CUNNINGHAM, 2 DEVINE and 1 MISC. 

1 LAKE and 1 MISC. 

MISC. 

3 LAVENDER, i Code C ~, 16 LAKE, 10 CUNNINGHAM and 5 WILSON. 

2 DEVINE, 12 LAKE, 2 LAVENDER,i--~~i-~-(~---ind 1 MISC. 

5 WILSON, 13 LAKE and 1 MISC. 

Dave GROCOTT     48    Interview BARTON (re DEVINE, LAVENDERi Code C iLAKE, CUNNINGHAM, 
WILSON) and liaison BLACK/WlLCOCK.                              ~ ........................ 

Code A 
Completed/Resulted 793 

MISC. 

(41 since last review). 

For Referral:- 356 

Pended:- 103 

Owen. 


